
Wednesday, October 13, 2021

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held electronically and in-person.  To access and 

participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting information.  

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-29-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-29-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
10-06-2021 MINUTES.PDF
10-06-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.13.2021.PDF

Marian Kuper, Re: Policy For Responding To CO2 Pipeline Leak

REQUEST RE EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS - CO2 PIPELINE.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IPL UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-21-015.PDF

Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(109)—55-42 - HMA Paving Of S75 From 310th Street To 
Co Hwy E18

42-CO42-109.PDF

Auditor ’s Monthly Report

AUDITORS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status – Conservation

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.



Wednesday, October 13, 2021

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held electronically and in-person.  To access and 

participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting information.  

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

09-29-2021 MINUTES.PDF
09-29-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
10-06-2021 MINUTES.PDF
10-06-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.13.2021.PDF

Marian Kuper, Re: Policy For Responding To CO2 Pipeline Leak

REQUEST RE EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS - CO2 PIPELINE.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

IPL UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION UT-21-015.PDF

Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(109)—55-42 - HMA Paving Of S75 From 310th Street To 
Co Hwy E18

42-CO42-109.PDF

Auditor ’s Monthly Report

AUDITORS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDERS MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Changes Of Status – Conservation

Changes Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGES OF STATUS - SHERIFFS OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/e953b336-5d10-4f23-8804-6d420e165281


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 29, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  8:30 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Reneé McClellan
and Lance Granzow; and Angela De La Riva and Angela Silvey.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to enter closed session pursuant to Iowa Code Sections
21.5(1)(a), 22.7(3), and 22.7(8) to discuss economic development projects.  Roll Call Vote:
“Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  The Board entered
closed session at 8:30 a.m.

Following discussion, Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to exit closed session.  Roll Call
Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  Closed
session ended at 8:56 a.m.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 9:00 a.m. Chair Hoffman called the regular meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors
McClellan and Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Jolene Pieters, Angela De La
Riva, Machel Eichmeier, Taylor Roll, Connie Mesch, Ken Nason, Darrell Meyer, Dave
McDaniel, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Curt Groen, Cheryl Lawrence, Megan
Harrell, Donna Juber, Lisa Lawler, Tifani Eisentrager, Jessica Sheridan, JD Holmes, Matt Rezab,
Pauline Lloyd, Rocky Reents, Julie Duhn, Denise Smith, Elaine Loring, Kristi Swalve, Allison
Munro, and Mark Buschkamp.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of August 30, 2021 and September
21, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the September 29, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll gave project updates and advised the road crew is ready for snow.  

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a 28E agreement between the Iowa
Department of Natural Resources and Hardin County for private well permitting.  Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Application for Use of Courthouse
Grounds submitted by Life Chain Hardin County for a Life Chain 2021 event slated for October
3, 2021.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held on Hardin County possibly becoming the Central Iowa Community Services
(CICS) employer of record.  Granzow preferred that the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
fill that role, and McClellan agreed.  It was decided the County had no interest in taking on
CICS.  No action taken.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Heather Johlas,
Sheriff/Communications Assistant Director, effective 10/11/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the hiring of Gillian Gear, part-time
Communications Operator, at a rate of $18.78/hour, effective 10/11/2021.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve raising the pay of full-time Communications
Specialists $1.00/hour and part-time Communications Specialists to full-time starting base pay,
effective 09/25/2021.  Motion carried.

Other Business:
Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded the public that property taxes are due September 30,
2021.

Assessor Connie Mesch advised that County employees will be out assessing properties.  Mesch
added that building permits can be obtained from Zoning Administrator Jessica Sheridan or
online.

Hoffman reviewed the procedures for public comment.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors McClellan and
Granzow; and Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel,
Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey.  Attending via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, Connie Mesch, Curt
Groen, Jamie Geisler, Lori Kadner, Matt Rezab, Ken Nason, Michelle Kuechenberg, JD Holmes,
Elaine Loring, Julie Duhn, and Pauline Lloyd.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of September 22, 2021 and
September 28, 2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the October 6, 2021 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll updated the Board on paving and bridge projects.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for September
2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the WageWorks benefit renewal and open
enrollment.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Michelle Kuechenberg, Drainage
Clerk, at a rate of $17.00/hour, effective 10/04/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Travis Prochaska to full-time
Truck Driver, at a rate of $22.13/hour, effective 10/25/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Andrew Jeske to Motor
Grader Operator, at a rate of $22.16/hour, effective 10/11/2021.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of David Michael Burk,
Sheriff’s Deputy, effective 10/22/2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the retirement of Edward Lepley, Sheriff’s
Deputy, effective 10/08/2021.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held on a payroll error wherein Secondary Roads and IRVM employees received
FY 2022 raises three days early, and the following action was taken:

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve changing the effective date of the FY 2022
wage adjustment from 07/01/2021 to 06/28/2021 for affected Secondary Roads and IRVM
employees.  Motion carried.

Other Business:  None.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________ _____________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair                                        Jolene Pieters           

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





10/11/2021 8:59:03 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/13/2021 - 10/13/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 390.001387V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 1,775.6061244V

Alliant Energy 368.724253V

American Business Phones 66,815.346369V

Angela De La Riva 93.15100411

Black Hawk County Treasurer 70.0061719V

Bonnie Wiederkehr 153.602485V

Brennen Reysack 160.00100348

Casey's General Store-IFalls 25.01100007

Central Lock & Key, Inc 305.002316V

CenturyLink 2956 281.344569V

Cintas-Chicago 194.622475V

City of Alden 29.45512V

City of Eldora 3,747.60510V

City of Radcliffe 65.80517V

CivicPlus LLC 9,500.002697V

Cooley Pumping LLC 205.0061963V

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 7.41100375

Counsel Office & Document 18.6163896V

Country Car Shop 987.9863592V

Culligan 299.65857V

Culligan Water 120.80100455

Dale Howard 722.34855V

DLT Solutions 1,607.551470V

Donald C Orgel 105.00116E

Eichmeier Motor Co 228.77100382

Eldora Family Dentistry LLC 880.001108V

Eldora Hardware 36.412647V

Eldora Tire & Alignment 23.3662947V

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 140.004728V

Galls Incorporated 1,061.941389V

GECRB/AMAZON 363.302403V

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 41,311.71145V

General Basic Fund 38.751270V

GeoComm Inc 4,590.0062046V

Greenbelt Home Care 8,049.2561807V

Hardin Co Tire & Service 69.45100446

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 42.954240V

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 170.004322V

Heart of Iowa 3,181.936335V

HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT 732.484412V

ICEA Service Bureau 1,150.0061595V

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 983.78868V

Iowa Department of Revenue 633.00232V

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 175.001810V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 238.0362036V

IP Pathways 14,253.872217V

ISAC 210.00920V

James or Mary Meyer 200.00100806

Knight Sanitation 307.00993V

LaVelle Lawn Care LLC 1,720.0063690V

Liberty Mutual Insurance 1,980.00100704

Linn Adams 40.009245E

Linn County Sheriffs Office 36.4261480V

M & G Tire Service 46.362615V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 10/13/2021 - 10/13/2021

10/11/2021 8:59:03 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Martin Marietta Aggregate 290.194141V

Mary J Swartz 230.72302E

Medical Priority Consultants, Inc 2,560.0063475V

Mend Correctional Care PLLC 10,838.392724V

Mid American Energy 66.25728V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 110.0062056V

MTI Distributing, Inc 115.09806V

NAPA Auto Parts 62.944290V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 4.99617V

Orkin, 538-Waterloo 60.00100827

Outdoor And More 144.722496V

Peterson Contractors Inc 313,330.302337V

Pitney Bowes Inc-Reserve 5,000.00773V

Positive Promotions, Inc. 365.27100702

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 125.7862320V

Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2,652.502077V

Region Six Planning Commission 11,970.001201V

Ricoh USA Inc 8.792864V

Scenic Living Communities Inc. / Scenic Manor 200.00100941

Scott's Sales Co 150.001214V

Steven G Recker 159.00219E

Storey Kenworthy 498.3661798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,628.782332V

Times Citizen 244.80538V

Treasurer State of Iowa 13,864.00455V

Union Auto Inc. 834.481523V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 1,481.972924V

Veridian Credit Union 981.0563561V

Verizon Connect 101.80100836

Verizon Wireless 7.0263648V

Verlyn Mensing 80.00100703

VISA 2,022.97150V

Walmart Community/Capital One 336.0362446V

Windstream 540.3984V

Z & Z Glass 90.0062420V

Ziegler Incorporated 1,146.031463V

547,834.51Grand Total:







































































January 2012 

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Permit No:  __________________________ 

   Underground    Permanent Installation 
   Aerial     Temporary Installation 

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant 
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of 
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 

APPLICANT NAME:  

STREET ADDRESS:  

CITY:  STATE:  ZIP:  

PHONE:    FAX:    CONTACT PERSON:  

TYPE OF WORK:  

   
1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the 
proposed installation. 

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a 
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation. 

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance 
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper 
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any 
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement 
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing. 

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met: 

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
B. Depth – (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth 

of cover shall be as follows: 
Telecommunications…. 36” Electric……… 48” 
Gas……………………... 48” Water……….. 60” 
Sewer…………………... 60” 

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet. 
D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes 

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot 
above all underground utility lines. 

E. All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line. 
F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the 

County Engineer. 
G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather 

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project. 
H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its 

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County 
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the 
applicant is necessary. 

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the 
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against 
the applicant. 

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in 
a manner approved by the County Engineer. 

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped. 
L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless 

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 
M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover 

for the respective utility. 

Interstate Power & Light Co. (Alliant Energy)

1911 E Anson St

Marshalltown IA 50158

641-648-7605 Chris Jess

Installing new Underground Electric and removing existing overhead facilities along G Avenue due

to access concerns with the bridge #05106 weight restrictions.

UT-21-015



January 2012 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements 
set forth in this Utility Permit Application. 

7. COUNTY INFRACTION
Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense. 

8. HOLD HARMLESS
The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A 
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in 
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall be 
$1,000,000. 

9. PERMIT REQUIRED
No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer 
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for 
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which 
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements. 

10. RELOCATION
The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate 
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW 
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements. 

DATE: COMPANY:  

SIGNATURE: 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

DATE:  
COUNTY ENGINEER 

APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

Interstate Power & Light (Alliant Energy)10/1/21

Jon Richenberger



U
S

 
H

W
Y

 
2
0

U
S

 
H

W
Y

 
2
0

G AVE

G

 
A

V

E

S

O

U

T

H

 

F

O

R

K

 

I

O

W

A

 

R

I

V

E

R

S

O

U

T

H

 
F

O

R

K

 
I
O

W

A

 
R

I
V

E

R

J

1

2

0

0

'
 
5

0

0

 
M

C

M

 
U

G

I
N

 
6

"
 
D

U

C

T

7

4

0

'
 

5

0

0

 

M

C

M

 

U

G

I

N

 

6

"

 

D

U

C

T

E
O

P

E
O

P

C
L

E
O

P

E
O

P

C
L

E
O

P

E
O

P

C
L

E
O

P

E
O

P

C
L

R
O

W

R
O

W

R
O

W

R
O

W

BORE PIT

BORE PIT

BORE PIT

BORE PIT

BORE PIT

M

M

1

4

0

263 + 24

HARDIN COUNTY

SEC 12

T.88

R.22

HARDIN COUNTY BRIDGE.

CLOSED TO TRAFFIC AND

WILL NOT BE REPLACED.

M

M

1

4

1

CABLE ROUTE MARKING

SIGN TO BE PLACED AT

R/W FENCE

CABLE ROUTE MARKING

SIGN TO BE PLACED AT

R/W FENCE

X

262 + 94

PROPOSED CABLE

CROSSING

3 PH OVERHEAD LINE

TO BE REMOVED

262 + 64

PERMIT

N

EW

S

ALLIANT ENERGY WORK REQUEST # 

FIELDED BY:

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNED BY: DATE:

 LOCATION:

DATE:

DATE:

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE INDICATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF ALL UTILITIES FROM FIELD VERIFICATION AND CONTACT WITH UTILITY OWNERS.

CONTRACTOR IS TO FOLLOW NESC CODE AND ALLIANT ENERGY         CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AT ALL TIMES. GUYING, ANCHORING, POLE LOCATION AND CONDUCTOR ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT GENERAL REAL WORLD LOCATIONS AND DIRECTION, AND SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED AS

EXACT. SOME INTENDED STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND DIRECTIONS ARE MANIPULATED FOR DRAWING NEATNESS AND CLARITY. FIELD VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. RIGHT OF WAY AND PARCELS ARE DEPICTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AVAILABLE COUNTY GIS DATA.

ALLIANT ENERGY HAS DIRECTED THAT ENGINEERING RISING TO THE LEVEL OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING IS NOT REQUIRED OR INTENDED FOR THIS PLAN. A MI-TECH ENGINEER DOES NOT REVIEW THE PLAN SET, INCLUDING ALL CALCULATIONS OR ANALYSIS, FOR THE INTENT OF PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING SERVICES. ALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING OR DESIGN ISSUES OR QUESTIONS SHALL BE DIRECTED TO ALLIANT ENERGY. MI-TECH WILL USE INDUSTRY STANDARDS FOR REVIEWS AND COMPLETION OF THE SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR ALLIANT ENERGY.

IOWA PE: APPROVAL DATE:

4235609 ALDEN, IA

IPL

6/8/2021

7/1/2021J.G.

J.G.

T.J. 8/12/2021

A.S.

SIGNS

CAPACITOR EXISTING

FUSE EXISTING

GROUND NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

WARNING MARKER

EASEMENT

SYMBOL LEGEND

CABLE TV

ELECTRICAL

GAS

TELEPHONE

SANITARY

NEW 3PH LINE OH

EXISTING LINE OH

NEW SECONDARY

TRANSFORMER 1PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 3PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

STREET LIGHT

COMM PEDESTAL

METER

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

SWITCH N.C. NEW

SWITCH N.C. EXISTING

SWITCH N.O. NEW

SWITCH N.O. EXISTING

CAPACITOR NEW

POLE EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

NEW 3PH LINE UG

GROUND EXISTING

WATER

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE
LINETYPES

STORM FUSE NEW

NEW 1PH LINE OH

TRANSFORMER 2PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 2PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

OH OH

OH OH

UG UG

UG UG

800.465.8050
Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

G

TEL

SAN

CATV

W

E

STO

TRANSMISSION
POLE NEW
TRANSMISSION
POLE EXISTING

SIGNS

CAPACITOR EXISTING

FUSE EXISTING

GROUND NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

WARNING MARKER

EASEMENT

SYMBOL LEGEND

CABLE TV

ELECTRICAL

GAS

TELEPHONE

SANITARY

EXISTING LINE UG

TRANSFORMER 1PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 3PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 1PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED EXISTING

TRANSFORMER 3PH PAD MOUNTED NEW

STREET LIGHT

COMM PEDESTAL

POWER PED NEW

NEW POLE

POWER PED EXISTING

SWITCH N.C. NEW

SWITCH N.C. EXISTING

SWITCH N.O. NEW

SWITCH N.O. EXISTING

CAPACITOR NEW

POLE EXISTING

ANCHOR EXISTING

ANCHOR NEW

GROUND EXISTING

WATER

EXISTING SECONDARY/SERVICE
LINETYPES

STORM FUSE NEWTRANSFORMER 2PH POLE MOUNTED NEW

TRANSFORMER 2PH POLE MOUNTED EXISTING

Brookfield
800.465.8050

Fond Du Lac ● Green Bay ● Madison ● 

G

TEL

SAN

CATV

W

E

STO

TRANSMISSION
POLE NEW
TRANSMISSION
POLE EXISTING

PHASING
X

M

NEW 1PH LINE UG

N






































	4235609 (Alden, IA)-PERMIT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PERMIT





